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W. H, Mulligan, Esq.,
Chief Constable,
Police Station,

236 East Cordova St.,
Vancouver, B. C.

Sir:

In reply to your memorandum of June 8th
re the Spencer Comparator in the Laboratory, I wish
to state that you appear to be misinformed concern-
ing its use. This apparatus is in constant use for
police work and in examinations for other civie
departmentc.

However, if you feel that the comparator
would be put to better use in the Idenkification
Branch, I shall release it to D/S Vince immediately.

Respectfully submitted,

John F. C. B. Vance
City, Provincial & Dominion Analyst
Inspector I/C Police Bureau of Science.
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